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Je proposed park in Lower California U,Iexico) . 

\"Jhile in Los .Angeles on AUu"'ilst 12th , Mr . Harry Chandle r called 
rci;y attention t o the fact that Governor General Abelardo L. nodriguez 
of the lforthern Di strict of Lower Caiifornia was desi rous of s eeirui; me 
to discus s plans he had for a 1fiexican National Park in the mountains 
of Lowe r California , wh ich he ch.1ms is of ~atscenic val ue. I in­
tend t o get in t ouch with Governor :iodri.~uez , possibly i n Octobe r, 
to discuss this matte r with him, and if possible make un inve s tiga­
tion of t he a rea , as a matter of courtesy to them. As per the map 
attached , the high1,a.y i s now being bui lt dovm through Lower California, 
whi ch would presumably make this area more or le s s accessible . It 
might be po s sible to loan one of our Super i ntendents to the Jvi:exican 
Gove rnment to :'..naugurate the developme:ri ,G of this first of the J.:exican 
:·o.t ional Parks, the expen:., e being "'ho rne by the Mexican Government . 
1'urth8r!no--c , i t. might stimul ate the development of lfo.t"'.. C're.l Parks in 
othe r sections of Mex i co, and this sc,..,perati on on our part would , I 
believe , be of cons i de rable value in r:orr,enting the feeling of friend­
ship between the tvo nations . 

The a ttached is an article f rom the IJ0 s .'ulge l es .Times of July 24th 
showing the location of the new h i <>'h\'1ay , nhich wil l tap this National 
Park a rea. 
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Mr. Harry Chandler, 
Los A.llgeles Times, 

Los Angeles, California. 

Dear Harry: 

I have just seen a very interesting editorial in regard to the 
Hetoh Hetohy situation in the Stockt.on Record, entitled "Who DroYe 
a Hard Bargain," and v.hich answers to a certain extent the Chronicle 
editorial which you showed me. I have asked Mr. Reynolds to send 
a copy of this editorial to you, and it might be useful to you in 
following up the matter further, in view of the memorandum 'Ahich you 
dictated to one of your editorial staff. 

As Iv.ired you from Chicago, I feel that the proposed National 
Park in :LJJwer California has ViDnderful possibilities, if P.T"Operly 
handled. I hope I can work it out so I can have the t ime to actually 
see the area v.hen I am on the Coast again in October. 

I am enclosing copy of letter I have just reoei ved from Dan E. 
Willi~, Member of the Assembly in California Legislature. 

Sincerely yours, 

(sgd~ Stephen T. Mather. 

Eno.6244. 
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Kr. George B1r9, Grinnell, 
238 F.&et 15th Stre&t, 

New York City. 

Dear Mr. Grinnells 

-WASH)['JGTpN 

.. . 

Upon fD¥ return to Wa.ah1ngton this morning, I find your letter of 
the 9th inetant, requesting 1nforma.t1on about a proposed national park 
Which the Republic or Mexico is aaid to be contelllplating in Lower Ce.11-
fornia, and also about certain new and proposed ,JYlltiona.l parka 1n .Afric~. 
one of Which 1e called or to be called the Gorilla Pa )f. 

I am sorry that we have no detailed 1nfol'lllat1on to furnish you. 
about the proposed national park in lower California. The setting aaide of 
an area in that state for such a par~ ie under contemplation, and I had 
an opportunity to discuss the matter with the Governor General ot Lower 
California in Washington this pa.at summer. I understand that the proposed 
area inoludee a very beautiful sierra, but for 1n:format1on regarding it I 
suggest that you wr1~ to Hon. A. L. Ilodrigue1, Governor General of Lower 
California, Mexicali , B. c., Meiioo. You will find a great deal of gen­
eral information on Lower CaUf'ornia in ntower Oalifornia and Itu Natural 
Resources~, by Dr. Edward w. Nelson, tonzier Chiet, :Bureau of Biological 
survey, published ae Volume XVI, Pirst Memoir of the National Acadellzy' or 
Sciences, and proou.rable from the Oovonunent Print111g Oftice . 

We have received no information in this ofttoe 1n reference to the 
proposed national parka in Afri~. \!7'e h&ve 1nforma.tion of a bill ooming 
before the union government of South Africa f or the permanent establish­
ment of a great national park and sa.notuary tor wi ld animals to be estab­
lished in the Tra.nsvaal, Which, if passed, it is ea.id would give south 
Africa one of the greateat reserves in the world• but we have no intorma­
~ion that this bill he.e become a law. 

Several years ago, at the re~ueet of the Belgian Ambassador to the 
United states, Proteeaor Carl Akeley of the American Jiu.sewn of Natural 
History. collected data from the National Park Service to be used in con­
nection with t he formation of a great National Park and Gorilla Sanctuary 
to be proJected by the Government of Belgium in the Delgian Congo. It ie 
understood that Proteeaor Akeley visited the Belgian Congo to collect inf'or- • 
t11a.tion on gorillas and found n situation suggesting the neoeesi ty of 911te.b- ~ 

lhhtng a sanctuary o.nd research sta tion. The la.test information \tie ha.ve!l~ 
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had is that this proposal for the gorilla s&nctuaey developed into one for 
a great national pe.rk, said to oompriee the most beautiful scenic region 
in Af°rica and some splendid game fields. It is possibie that this is the 
Gorilla l>ark to wh.ieh you refer, and it is suggested that )"01l communi­
cate w~th the Belg1an.11mbe..seado-r in this city, -.ho may be able to fumish 
you information regardhlg tb.e park. 

Sincerely yours. 

CSgd) STEPH EN T. MATHER 

Director. 
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